
From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:21 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: First Update to October 7, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:    
    
The VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Thursday, October 7, 2021 Meeting has 
been updated to include the following: 
 

• Agenda Item #3: Public Comment 
• Agenda Item #5.4: Policy Advisory Board Chairpersons’ Report 
• Agenda Item #7.1: Authorization to Issue a Request for Qualifications/Proposals for a 

Master Developer for VTA TOD Site at the VTA Block in Downtown San Jose 
• Agenda Item #7.3: Silicon Valley Rapid Transit (SVRT) Program Update (ppt and 

public comment) 
• Agenda Item #8.1.A: SB 129 Joint Labor Management Committee Update (ppt) 

 
You may access the updated agenda packet on our agenda portal.  
 
Thank you,    
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3353


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 12:53 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: Second Update to October 7, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:    
    
The VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Thursday, October 7, 2021 Meeting has 
been updated to include the following: 
 

• Agenda Item #5.3: Standing Committee Chairpersons’ Report 
• Agenda Item #8.0: General Manager’s Report (ppt, safety and security stats, ridership 

stats) 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 3:57 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: Third Update to October 7, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:     
     
The VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Thursday, October 7, 2021 Meeting has 
been updated to include the following:  
  

• Agenda Item #6.9: Unapproved Minutes/Summary Reports from VTA Committees, 
Joint Powers Boards (JPB), and Regional Commissions  

• Agenda Item #8.1.B: Government Affairs Report  
  
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
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